Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 27 June 2016 10:24

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FO!; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request

From: -

Sent: 27 June 2016 01:07
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Reguest

Dear Freedom of Information Unit

| was wondering could you supply me with the following information under the FO! Act 2014

1) The number of passports that have been issued in 2014,2015 and to-date in 2016

2) The number of times in 2014,2015 and to-date in 2016 that the Passport Office have requested a
passport application to provide additional information prior to a passport being issued; the length of
time the passport office waits until they decide to postponed the application until the additional
information is provided eg If the additional information is not received by the Department within the
subsequent 30 days then the application will be suspended

3) The number of Passport cards that have been issued in 2015 and to-date in 2016

4) The amount the Passport Office have generated through Passport fees in the years 2014,2015
and to-date in 2016

9) The number of Passports that have been reported either stolen or lost to the Passport Office in the
years 2014,2015 and to-date in 2016

Thank You
Megan Foster
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27 JUN 2016
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